IN ATTENDANCE:

FEBRUARY 8, 2021

Stuart Hepworth, Asst. Principal

Chev Lyman, Counselor

Chelsee Alvey, Teacher

Kip Hansen, Teacher

Devin Woolsey, Teacher

Angie Chappell, Classified

Robin Hessey, Classified

Barbara Larsen, Booster Club

Lisa Nielson, Co-Chair

Liz Memmott, Parent

Hailey Obray, Parent

Shalane Stubbs, Parent

Joelle Eyre, Parent

Amy Robinson, Visitor/Coach

Aubree Lindsay, Visitor/Coach

Janessa Farrer, Visitor/Mental Health Counselor

Tracy Johnson, Visitor/Coach

Deb Morgan, Visitor/Teacher

Lisa Nielson welcomed the council and turned the meeting over to Angie Chappell to read the November meeting minutes. Barbara Larsen made a motion to accept the minutes, Kip Hansen seconded, and all other council members approved. Lisa Nielson then turned the meeting over to Barb Larsen to review the Booster club allocation applications. She mentioned that there is only \$4100 that can be used this year for these requests. There were 11 clubs and teams to ask for money this year.

Girls Golf \$1000 for replacement bags, weather items, such as umbrellas, and athletic jackets.

Boys Golf \$1000 for team golf bags, weather items such as umbrellas and raincoats.

OLIO Club \$200 for club start up.

STEM Club \$500 for Science fair, and rocket motors.

Softball \$525 for 3 buckets of softballs, 1 ball basket, 1 team bat bag, and first aid kit.

\$348 for 2 girls for team camp

Volleyball \$500 for new volleyballs at \$45 each

Girls Tennis \$512 for 2 cases of tennis balls, serve trainer, speed radar gun.

Baseball \$500 for 6 dozen baseballs, and help with netting.

Drillteam \$200 for props and supplies

Girls Basketball \$500 for new basketballs and warmups uniforms

Art Dept. \$400 for 3D printer and shipping

SSHS PBIS \$600 for prizes and towards a MAC book pro

Amy Robinson, Aubree Lindsay, Janessa Farrer, Tracy Johnson & Deb Morgan all came to explain their proposals. It was nice to hear from the coaches, and the council asked questions and got the answers they needed to make an informed decision. Barb Larsen then excused the

visitors, and thanked them for everything they do for the students of SSHS. Devin Woolsey said that the request for the girls softball team camp should be withdrawn, because that is not what the booster club money is for. There was a discussion about how much we should give to each request, and Kip Hansen was wondering if the Art Dept should be taken out of this, because he could get CTE funding. It was decided that he would stay in the running for money. Mr. Hepworth suggested that some money was taken from every request so that everybody could get something. It was decided that all requests over \$400 would get \$375, and all requests under \$375 would get what they requested. Kip Hansen asked if anybody had a problem with the budget, no one did.

Girls Golf \$375

Boys Golf \$375

OLIO club \$200

STEM club \$375

Softball \$375

Volleyball \$375

Girls Tennis \$375

Baseball \$375

Drillteam \$200

Girls Basketball \$375

Art Dept. \$375

PBIS \$375

For a total spent \$4150 from the Booster club. Kip Hansen made a move to accept the budget, Barbara Larsen seconded, and all were in favor.

Chey Lyman then talked about the college tour coming up on Feb. 11, for all juniors. Usually they go to Snow College, but because of COVID, this year it will be held virtually. They will go into the auditorium and watch a presentation from the schools that they would like to get more information about. There will also be a link that parents and students can use to look at the schools at home. Also, school registration for next year will be online with more hands on instructions.

Mr. Hepworth mentioned that Region swim has happened, and 4 boys and 1 girl from our school qualified for state. The Drill team won region this week, and the wrestling team did really well at divisionals. He also talked about the Strategic ACT data planning meeting, which will align all departments in the school with the colleges and ACT test. The school staffing meeting was a good thing this year, because SSHS was concerned that we might lose a teacher, or not have the funding for the part time teacher, and it was determined that we will keep all educators the same as this year.

The senior/junior prom will be held on March 19 & 20.

SSHS accreditation review will be held on March 2 & 3. Mr. Hepworth explained that people from the outside come and judge how our school is doing every five years. We need to have volunteers to be interviewed by Zoom and he asked for some council volunteers to help with

that part of the accreditation process, and Joelle Eyre, and Barb Larsen said that they could on March 2 or 3, and Shalane Stubbs and Hailey Obray could on March 3rd.

Barb Larsen mentioned that she is hearing from the community about how unfair it is that sports can continue, but the play has been cancelled. Kip mentioned that sports are a regulated section of the UHSAA, and the drama is not. Devin Woolsey mentioned how frustrating it is, and Shalane Stubbs said that was the drama kids' state, and how sad it was not to be able to participate. Barb Larsen asked what message we could give the community, and Shalane Stubbs said they aren't mad at local school leaders, but the state leaders. Lisa Nielson asked if we are sick of it, and if we are then we need to be vocal with the state officials, and Governor.

Barbara Larsen made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Lisa Nielson seconded it, and all others were in favor.

The next meeting will be held on March 8th at 3:30 in the Media Center.

These minutes have not been approved yet, but will be at the next meeting.